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From: 
To: 

Nadya Riitano 
Enzo Camporeale; Patrick Hodoetts; Katherine Garaty 

Cc: Aurhett Barrie; OGC Legal Admin• NSW Police; Kate Lockery; Emily Burston; Caitlin Healey-Nash; Aleksandra Jez; 
Matthew Fletcher; Alexandra Touw; Francesca Lilly; Hermione Nicholls; Rhys Carvosso; Kiara Brewery; Matthew 
Fletcher; Sasha Steinhoff (NSW Pol) Suchira Chauhan (NSW Pol) 

Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTQI hate crimes - Letter to OGC re NSW165 Production 
Date: Tuesday, 12 September 2023 3:46:57 PM 
Attachments: 2023-09-12 - Letter to OGC re NSW165 Production.pdf 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe] 

Dear Enzo 

We refer to your email below and the attached correspondence regarding summons NSWPF165. 

We are instructed that no further documents responsive to summons NSWPF165 have been identified. 

Kind regards 
Nadya 

Nadya Riitano I Special Counsel 
Corrs Chambers Westgarth 

corrs.com.au 

My working days are Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday. 
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